

110 Lorne St . S
Chapleau, Ontario
P.O. Box 260
P0M 1K0

Telephone (705) 864-0111
Fax (705) 864-1962
E-mail chec@onlink.net

Chapleau Public Utilities Corp.

February 20, 2008

VIA E-MAIL and FAX

Ms. K. Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2701
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

**Re: Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation
Application for 2008 Electricity Distribution Rates
Board File No EB-2007-0755**

Dear Ms. Walli:

We are in the process of preparing the responses to the Board staff and Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC) interrogatories.

Due to the volume and complexity of interrogatories and the delay caused by Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation's (Company) right of reply to VECC as an intervenor, in the above noted proceeding, we are not able to meet the filing date of February 13, 2008 as set by the Ontario Energy Board in its' Procedural Order No. 1.

The Company seeks the Board's indulgence in permitting an extension to file its interrogatory responses by March 15, 2008. An extension will allow the Company sufficient time to satisfy the Board's filing requirements.

If you require additional information please do not hesitate to contact me at 705-864-0111.

Respectfully submitted,

Marita Morin
Secretary and Treasurer

cc: Michael Buonaguro, Counsel for VECC
Bill Harper, Econalysis Consulting Services